

**Summary of the decisions taken at the meeting of the  
Northamptonshire Police, Fire and Crime Panel held on Thursday 8  
September 2022**

<b>Agenda Item and Recommendations</b>	<b>Decision</b>
<p><b>Agenda Item 5 Minutes</b></p> <p>To confirm the minutes of previous Panel meetings</p>	<p>RESOLVED that: the minutes of the Police, Fire and Crime Panel public meeting held on 6 July 2022 be approved.</p> <p>RESOLVED that: the minutes of the Police, Fire and Crime Panel private meeting held on 6 July 2022 be approved.</p> <p>RESOLVED that: the minutes of the Police, Fire and Crime Panel public meeting held on 19 July 2022 be approved.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 6 Joint Independent Audit Committee Annual Report 2021/22</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <p>a) The panel notes the Joint Independent Audit Committee Annual Report 2021/22.</p> <p>b) The Panel agreed the Chair would write to the Home Secretary regarding the delays in the completion of external audits.</p> <p>c) The Panel requests the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner to present an update on the Estates Strategy to the Police, Fire and Crime Panel work programme.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 7 Police, Fire &amp; Crime Plan Delivery Update</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <p>a) The panel notes the Police, Fire &amp; Crime Plan Delivery Report.</p> <p>b) The Panel requests the Police, Fire &amp; Crime Commissioner to hold a briefing for Panel members to receive the detail behind the performance measures included in the Police, Fire &amp; Crime Plan Delivery Update.</p>

	<p>c) The Panel requests the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner provide an interim evaluation of the Safer Streets Projects.</p> <p>d) The Panel request the opportunity to observe the Stop and Search working group.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 8</b>  <b>Outcomes of the HMICFRS 2021/22 inspection of Northamptonshire Fire &amp; Rescue Service</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <p>a) The panel notes the HMICFRS Report.</p> <p>b) The Panel requests the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner provide sight of actions plans developed to address areas for improvement in service delivery as identified in the HRICFRS 2021/22 Inspection.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 9</b>  <b>Use of Automated Number Plate Recognition technology in Northamptonshire [Presentation]</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that: the information contained in the Automated Number Plate Recognition presentation be noted.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 10</b>  <b>Fire &amp; Rescue Authority Budget Update</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that: the panel notes the Fire &amp; Rescue Authority Budget Report.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 11</b>  <b>Policing Budget Update</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <p>a) The panel notes the Policing Budget Report.</p> <p>b) The panel requests the Police, Fire, and Crime Commissioner to provide the panel with the number of vehicles that had been written off in the year, for Northamptonshire.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 12</b>  <b>Police, Fire &amp; Crime Panel Work Programme</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that: the work program for 2022/23 should include the following matters:</p> <p>a) The Panel agrees the proposed scope for scrutiny work on Early Intervention activity, subject to the following amendments:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Mrs Shields and Councillor Lunn would be added to the membership of the working group.</li> <li>- Miss Woodhouse would be involved in reviewing the draft report.</li> </ul>

	<p>b) The Panel agrees to hold virtual pre-meetings ahead of future Panel meetings following publication of the agenda papers.</p> <p>c) The Panel requests that a private briefing session with the Chief Constable on Northamptonshire Police's current priorities, challenges and performance be arranged around the Panel meeting on 1<sup>st</sup> December 2022 or as soon as possible afterwards.</p>
<p><b>Agenda Item 13 Complaints and Conduct Matters Update</b></p>	<p>RESOLVED that: the panel notes the Complaints and Conduct Matters Report.</p>